
From: jasenh@certitek.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 5:13 PM
To: MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com
Cc: ?????; ???
Subject: RE: Dyne Telecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID:N5ZDN232, AN01T1262

Dear Mike.

Please forgive me for this late answer to your questions.

A.1
We revised user manual. Your are correct. EUT do not have USB port.It is
parallel port.
Please check the attached user manual.

A2.
It is used to record voice which is ont the EUT to the PC.
This description is on the test report page 3.

A3.
Please check the revised photo for this part

Best Regards

Jasen Hyung

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2001 5:56 AM
To: 'jasenh@certitek.com'
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: Dyne Telecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID:N5ZDN232, AN01T1262

Question #1: In the page 5 of user manual, it indicates the EUT is equipped
with USB port.  However, the device under test is equipped with parallel
port.  Please explain.

Question #2: What is the function of external Parallel or USB port ?
Through out the test report, there is no description on how this port is
going to be used.

Question #3: The device is equipped with daughter board.  Please take
additional internal photos to show the component and solder sides of all PCB
in the device.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in



application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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
=========================
Mike Kuo
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037
Telephone number:408-463-0885 EXT:105
Fax number :408-463-0888
E-Mail:mikekuo@ccsemc.com
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************* Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer ******************
This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disclose, use,
disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment
 in any way. If you received this e-mail message in error, please delete
the e-mail and any attachments and notify us at certitek@certitek.com.
Certitek does not accept liability for any errors, omissions, corruption or
virus in the contents of this message or any attachment that arise
as a result of e-mail transmission.
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